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CIN: U67120PB2000PL.C0O54428

Regd. Off.: First Floor, Ludhiana Stock Exchange Building, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana (Pb.)-141001
Tel.: 0161-5021018/4663014, Email:cs@isesl.com, Website: www.lse.co.in

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given thatthe TWENTYFIFTH (25") ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of LSC SECURITIES
LIMITED will be held on Saturday, the 21* September, 2024 at 01:00 P.M. at First Floor, Ludhiana Stock Exchange
Building, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana (Pb.)-141001, Registered Office of the Company to transact the following
business: '

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2024

together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To consider the declaration of dividend, if any, on Equity Shares.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Chaitanya Parkash (DIN: 02457539), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for the re-appointment.

4. Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. Bhavesh Makkar (DIN: 07265492), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for the re-appointment.

5. Toappoint Statutory Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration.

N

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification{s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142 and all other applicable provisions, if any of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment(s} thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to the recommendation of the Board, M/s. SCV & Co, LLP
(previously known as M/s. 8.C. Vasudeva & Co.), Chartered Accountanis {FRN: 000235N/N500089) be and are hereby
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years commencing
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 30" Annual General Meeting of the Company to
be held in the financial year 2029-2030, at such remuneration plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket
expenses in connection with the Audit as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Auditors from time totime.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, (including its committees thereof), be and are
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed proper, necessary, or expedient,
including filing the requisite forms or submission of documents with any authority or accepting any modifications to the
clauses as required by such authorities, for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution and for matters connected
therewith, orincidental thereto.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

6. To borrow money(ies) for the purpose of business of the Company

To consider and ifthought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolutions passed in this regard and pursuant to the provisions of




Section 180{1){c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being
in force, and the Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company [hereinalter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any committee(s)
constituted/to be constituted by the Board, from time to time, to exercise its powers conferred by this resolution], to borrow,
from time to time, any sum or sums of money as it may deem necessary for the purpose of the business by way of cash
credit, loan, inter-corporate deposits, overdraft limit, bank guarantee, discounting of bills, operating of letters of credits, for
standing guarantee or counter guarantee and any other type of credit line or facility either in rupees or in such other foreign
currencies, from any one or more Banks, Financial Institutions and other Persons, Firms, Corporates (including its Holding
Company), Bodies Carporate, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with the monies already borrowed
by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of business)
may, at any time, exceed the aggregate of the paid-up share capital of the Company, its free reserves (that is to say
reserves not set apart for any specific purpose) and securities premium, provided that the total amount up to which monies
may be borrowed by the Board and which shall remain outstanding at any given point of time shall not exceed Rs.75.00
Crores (Rupees Seventy Five Crores) and that the Board be and is hereby empowered and authorized to arrange or fix the
terms and conditions of all such monies to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, repayment, security or otherwise as
it may, in its absolute discretion, think fit.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorized to
do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper, or desirable and to
settle any question, difficuity, doubt that may arise in respect of the borrowing(s) aforesaid and further to do all such acts,
deeds and things and to execute all documents and writings as may be necessary, proper, desirable or expedient to give
effect to this resolution.”

7. Creation of charges on the movable and immovable properties of the Company, both present and future, in
favour of lenders '

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier resolutions passed in this regard and pursuant to the provisions of
Seclion 180({1){a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") read with the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification(s} or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the
fime being in force, and the Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to
the Board of Directors of the Company [hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any
committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the Board, from time to time, to exercise its powers conferred by this
resolution] for creation of charge / mortgage / pledge / hypothecation / security in addition to existing charge / mortgage /
pledge / hypothecation / security or any other security interest, if any, in such form and manner and with such ranking and at
such time and on such terms as the Board may determine, on all or any of the moveable and / or immovable properties,
tangible or intangible assets of the Company, both present and future and / or the whole or any part of the undertaking(s) of
the Company, as the case may be in favour of the Lender(s), Agent(s) and Trustee(s), for securing the borrowings availed /
to be availed by the Company by way of cash credit, loan, overdraft limit, inter-corporate deposits, bank guarantee,
discounting of bills, operating of letters of credits, for standing guarantee or counter guarantee and any other type of credit
line or facility (in foreign currency and / or rupee currency) and securities (comprising fully / partly convertible debentures
and/or non-convertible debentures with or without detachable or non-detachable warrants and / or secured premium notes
and / or floating rate notes / bonds or other debt instruments) issued / to be issued by the Company from time to time,
subject to the limits approved under Section 180(1)(c) of the Act together with interest at the respective agreed rates,
additional interest, compound interest in case of default, accumulated interest, liquidated damages, commitment charges,
premia on prepayment, remuneration of the Agent(s) / Trustee(s), premium (if any) on redemption, all other costs, charges




and expenses, including any increase as a resuit of devaluation / revaiuation / fluctuation in the rates of exchange and all
other monies payable by the Company in terms of the Loan Agreement(s), Debenture Trust Deed{s) or any other
document, entered into / to be entered into between the Company and the Lender(s) / Agent(s) / Trustee(s) / State
Government(s)/Agency(ies) representing various state government and/or other agencies etc. in respect of the said loans
/ borrowings / debentures / securities and containing such specific terms and conditions and covenants in respect of
enforcement of security as may be stipulated in that behalf and agreed to between the Board and the Lender(s)/ Agent(s)/
Trustee(s)/ State Government(s)/Agency(ies), etc.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the securities to be created by the Company as aforesaid may rank prior / pari passu /
subservient with / to the mortgages and /or charges already created or to be created in future by the Company or in such
other manner and ranking as may be thought expedient by the Board and as may be agreed to between the concemed
parties.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is hereby authorised to
finalise, settle, and execute such documents / deeds / writings / papers / agreements as may be required and to do all such
acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any
guestion, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to creating mortgages / charges as aforesaid.”

By order of the Board
FORLSC SECURITIES LIMITED
. Sd/-

Place: Ludhiana SUMIT MALHOTRA

Date: 17.08.2024 COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS-54874
Registered Office:
FirstFloor,
Lucdhiana Stock Exchange Building,
Feroze Gandhi Market,
Ludhiana (Pb.)-141001
CIN:U67120PB2000PLC054428
E-mail:cs@isesl.com




Notes:
1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TOAPPOINTAPROXY TOATTEND

AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
THE PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DELIVERED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE
OF THE COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY SO
APPOINTED SHALLNOTHAVE ANY RIGHT TO SPEAKAT THE MEETING.

2.A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten
percent (10%) of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent (10%) of the total
share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any
other person or shareholder. Proxies submitted on behalf of the Companies, LLP, Societies etc., must be supported by
an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable issued on behalf of the nominating organization. A Proxy Form.is
annexed to this Notice.

. Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution, pursuant to Section 113 of the
Companies Act, 2013, authorising their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the joint holder who is highest in the order of names will be entitled to vote
at meeting.

Members, Proxies and Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the meeting; the attendance slip enclosed
herewith, duly completed and signed mentioning therein details of their DP ID and Client ID/Folio No. Duplicate
Attendance Slip or copies of the Report and Account will not be made available atthe AGM venue.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the Company as
on the cut-off date.

4. The Explanatory Statement setting out material facts, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial

Standards-2 on General Meetings, in respect of the Special Business under ltem Nos. 06 to 07 of the accompanying
Notice is annexed hereto.

. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the
Act and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of
the Act will be avaitable for inspection by the Members during the AGM. Members who wish to inspect, may send their
request through an email at cs@isesl.com up to the date of AGM.

. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 10 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the Company's share and Transfer Books and the Registrar of Members will remain closed from 19"
September, 2024 (Thursday) to 21" September, 2024 (Saturday) (both days inclusive).

. The dividend on equity shares as recommended by the Board of Directors, if approved at the Annual General Meeting,
will be paid to the members whose names shall appear in Register of Members as on 18" September, 2024 or Register of
Beneficial Owners, maintained by the Depositories at the close of 18" September, 2024. The dividend, if declared at the
Annual General Meeting, will be paid subject to deduction of Tax Deducted at the source (TDS), wherever applicable,
within a period of 30 days from the date of declaration to the members.




Singh Thapar (DIN: 00484576) was made as Director(s) to fill casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Mr., Harl
Krishan Punni (DIN: 01478782), Mr. Tribhawan Singh Thapar (DIN: 00494576) and Mr. Parmod Goyal (IN:00507724),
respectively and was confirmedfapproved by the Members in Extraordinary General Meeting held on 15.06.2024.

Accordingly, Mr. Chaitanya Parkash and Mr. Bhavesh Makkar are the directors liable fo retire by rotation at ensuing AGM
and being eligible, offer themselves for the re-appointment.

. To fill the vacant position of the Directors, shareholders of the company may file nominations for the post of Directors

along with fee of Rs. 1,00,000 by way of Cheque/DD (which shall be refunded to such member, if the person proposed
gets elected as a Director or gets more than twenty-five (25) per cent of total valid votes cast on such resolution) up to 6"
September, 2024 (Friday) till 04:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company. As per the Regulation 15A of the SEBI
(Stock Brokers and Sub-Brokers) (Amendment) Regulations, 2003, any person who is registered as the Authorised
Person with LSC Securities Limited cannot be appointed as the Director of the Company. As per the guidelines of
National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and BSE Limited (BSE), any person who is registered as the Authorised
Person with any Trading Member of NSE/BSE respectively, shall not be eligible to be appointed as the Director of the
Company.

10. Pursuant to provisions of-Section 139, 141,142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

11.

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for
the time being in force), M/s. Anoop Goel & Co. Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 016327N) were re-appointed
as Statutory Auditors of the Company in Annuai General Meeting held on 31.08.2019 to hold the office for the period of 5
(five) years i.e. from the conclusion of 20" Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting (25" AGM) and as per terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD2/CIR/P/2016/95 dated -
26.09.2016 cannot be re-appointed further.

The Company has received consent and eligibility cerfificate from M/s. SCV & Co. LLP (previously known as M/s. S.C.
Vasudeva & Co.), Chartered Accountants (FRN: 000235N/N500089), to the effect that their appointment, if made,
would be in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under and that they satisfy the
criteria provided in section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Therefore, the Board recommends to the members the appointment of M/s. SCV & Co. LLP (previously known as M/s.
S.C. Vasudeva & Co.), Chartered Accountants (FRN: 000235N/N500089}) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the
period of 5 (five) years i.e. from the conclusion of 25" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 30" Annual
General Meeting to be held in financial year 2029-30.

Members are requested to write to the Company at least ten days before the meeting for obtaining any information as
regards to accounts and operations of the Company so that the same could be complied in advance.

12. All correspondence regarding shares of the Company shouid be addressed to the Company's Registrar and Transfer

Agent (RTA), M/s. Beetal Financial and Computer Services Private Limited, Beetal House, 99, Madangir, B/4, L.ocal
Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi 110 061 or e-mail at beetalsta@gmail.com or
beetalrta@gmail.com.




13. Members who hold shares in the physical form and wish to make/ change nomination in respect to their shareholding in
the Company, as permitted under section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014, may submit the prescribed form SH-13 to the Company/Registrar & Transfer
Agents of the Companyi.e. Beetal Financial and Computer Services Private Limited.

14. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the nomination or opt out of nomination facility in
Demat accounts, Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to register the details of nominee
or provide opt out of nomination {o their Depository Participants. Members holding shares in physical form can submit
their PAN to the Company/Registrar & Transfer Agents of the Company i.e. Beetal Financial and Computer Services
Private Limited.

15. Members holding shares in the same name under different folios are requested to apply for consolidation of such folios
and send the relevant Share Certificates to the R&T Agent of the Company for enabling them o consolidate the shares
with due process, '

16. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register/ update their e-mail
addresses for receiving all communications including Annual Report, Notices, and Circulars etc. In respect of shares
held in demat mode, e-mail addresses can be registered/updated with depository and members who hold shares in
physical form are requested to register their e-mail addresses with Beetal Financial and Computer Services Private
Limited, Registrar & Share Transfer Agents of the Company or requested to get your shares dematerialized.

17. Pursuant to the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Third Amendment Rules, 2018, every unlisted
public company shall facilitate dematerialisation of all its existing securities. The Company has been registered with
Ceniral Depository Services {India) Limited {CDSL). The members can avail the Depository Services of CDSL. The
ISIN of the Company is INEO1XH01014. '

18. Members / Beneficial Owners are requested to quote their full names as per C'om'pany's record, Folio Nos. /DP and
Client Il Nos., as the case may be, in all correspondence with the Company.

- 19. Members are requested to quote their e-mail IDs, telephone/ fax nos. for prompt reply to their communications.

-

20. Members aré:"'requested to note that, dividends, if not encashed for a consecutive period of 7 years from the date of
transfer to Uhpéid "Dividend Account of the Company, are liable fo be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF). The shares in respect of such unclaimed dividends are also liable to be transferred to the
demat account of the [EPF Authority. In view of this, Members/Claimants are requested to claim their dividends from the
Company, withinthe stipulated timeline.

The Members, whose unclaimed dividends/ shares have been transferred to IEPF, may claim the same by making an
application to the IEPF Authority in web Form No. IEPF-5 available on www.iepf.gov.in. The Members/ Claimants can
file only one consolidated claim in a financial year as per the IEPF Rules. For details of tinclaimed dividend and for
shares transferred to IEPF, please refer to Company's website viz. www.1se.co.in.

21. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for F.Y. 2023-24 is available on the Company's website www.Ise.co.in.
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Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “ACT")
The following statement sets out alt material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying Notice.

item No. 06 and 07

Keeping in view the existing and future financial requirements to support the business operations, the Company may need
additional funds. For this purposse, the Company may, from time to time, raise finance from various Banks and/or Financial
institutions and/ or any other lending institutions and/or Corporates (including its Holding Company), Bodies Corporate
and/or such other persons/ individuals as may be considered fit, which, together with the moneys already borrowed by the
Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in ordinary course of business) which may
exceed the aggregate of the paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium of the Company.

Pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors can exercise such powers only with the
approval of Members of the Company by way of passing Special Resolution in general meeting. Having regard io
Company's requirement of funds, the consent of the members was sought in AGM held on 23.09.2022 to borrow money
along with money already borrowed up to Rs. 50.00 Crores. As per current requirement of funds, the consent of the
members is sought for increasing the satd borrowing limit from Rs.50.00 Crores (Rupess Fifty Crores) o Rs. 75.00 Crores
(Rupess Seventy Fifty Crores) only.

In order to facilitate securing the borrowing in any form made by the Company, it would be necessary to create charge
and/or mortgage and/or and/or hypothecation and/or pledge and/or assignments and/or lien on all or any other movable
and/or immovable properties of the Company both present and/or future.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the shareholders is sought for
authorising the Board to create mortgage and/or charge and/or hypothecation and/or pledge over the property of the
Company, both present and future to secure the borrowings or financial assistance upio an aggregate amount not
exceeding Rs. 75.00 Crores (Rupees Seventy Five Crores)only.

Accordingly, the approval of the Members is sought for passing Special Resolution(s) as set out at ltem No. 06 and 07 of the
Notice.

The Directors recommend the Speclal Resolution(s) as set out at Itern No. 06 and 07 of the accompanying Notice, tor
members' approval.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution{s) except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company.

By order of the Board
FORLSC SECURITIES LIMITED
Sd/-

Place: Ludhiana SUMIT MALHOTRA

Date: 17.08.2024 COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS-54874
Registered Office:
FirstFloor,
Ludhiana Stock Exchange Building,
Feroze Gandhi Market,
Ludhiana (Pb.)-141001
CIN:U67120PB2000PL.C054428
E-mail:cs@Ilsesl.com
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AﬁBiTIONAL !NF(’)RMATIC}N ON DIRECTOR BEING APPQ!NTEQ ! RE-APPOINTED AS REQU?REB UNDER
SECRETARIAL STANDARD ON GENERAL MEETINGS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES
OF INDIA, IN THE ORDER OF THE ITEMS MENTIONED IN THE NOTICE

BHAVESH MAKKAR

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR CHAITANYA PARKASH

DIN 02457539 07265492
Date of Birth 30.11.1960 05.06.1989
Age 64 34
Qua!ificatiéns Graduate Graduate & C.A.

Experience

34 years in Capital Market

11 years in Capital Market

Terms and conditions of appointment
or re-appointment

Non-Executive

Non-Executive

Remuneration fast drawn
{including Sitting fees, if any)

Date of first appointment on the Board 06.04.2021 24.09.2016
Shareholding in the company 100 100
Relationship with other Directors, - -
Manager and other Key Managerial
Personnel of the company
Number of Meetings of the Board 1 1
attended during the year
Other Directorships - Lord Krishna Knitwear Private
Limifed-Director
By order of the Board
FORLSC SECURITIES LIMITED
Sd/- S
Place: Ludhiana SUMIT MALHOTRA
Date: 17.08.2024 _ COMPANY SECRETARY
" ACS-54874
Registered Office:
FirstFloor,

Ludhiana Stock Exchange Building,
Feroze Gandhi Market,

Ludhiana (Pb.)-141001
CIN:U67120PB2000PLC054428
E-mail:cs@lsesl.com




DIRECTOR’S REPORT

(FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* March, 2024)

Dear Shareholders,

Your directors are pleased to present the Twenty Fifth (25™) Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company
along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31"March, 2024.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The financial performance for Financial Year ("FY") 2023-24 is summarized in the following table:

(¥ in lakhs except earning per share)

Sr. No. Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
1. Profit Before Depreciation, Interest and Tax 1817.94 1017.72
(PBDIT)
2. Depreciation (29.02) (21.59)
3. Interest (1426.07) (773.98)
4. Profit Before Tax (PBT) 362.85 222.15
5. Provision for Taxation
a. Current {101.65) {62.82)
b. Deferred 0.75 1.08
c. Earlier Years 0.17 0.00
6. Profit After Tax (PAT) 262.12 160.31
7. Balance brought forward from previous years 980.47 834.65
8. Adjustments to P&L Account on account of - --
Depreciation due to change in useful life of Fixed
Assets
9. Profit available for appropriation 1242.59 994.96
10. Appropriations '
a. Transfer to Capital Redemption reserve -- --
b. Transfer to General Reserve - -
c¢. Dividend on Equity Shares (14.49) (14.49)
d. Corporate Dividend Tax - -
11. Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 1228.10 980.47
12. Earning Per Share (EPS)
a. Basic 4.07 2.49
b. Diluted 4.07 2.49




a) Trading at NSE and BSE in Capital Market Segment
During the year under review, your Company has recorded a business volume of T 14831.91 Crores (Previous year ¥

13610.82 Crores) and ¥4052.89 Crores (Previous year T 2722.31 Crores) in Capital Market Segment of the NSE and
the BSE, respectively.

b) F&O Segment of NSE and BSE
During the year under review, your Company has recorded a business volume of ¥ 25280.87 Crores (Previous year T

22231.13 Crores)in the Futures & Options Segment of NSE.

Your Company got registered in F&O segment with BSE Limited in the month of August, 2023 and recorded a business
volume of ¥ 27.62 Crores during the period under review.

c) Currency Segment of NSE
During the year under review, the business volume in Currency Derivatives Segment was ¥ 976.20 Crores (Previous

year3 809.70 Crores)in NSE.

The Board in its meeting held on 18.05.2024 had decided to surrender the registration in CD segment in NSE. The
application for surrender of CD segmentis in process with NSE.

d) Depository Participant Services
During the year under review, your Company has opened 1436 new accounts (previous year 1237 accounts opened)in

CDSL and 123 accounts (previous year 229 accounts opened)in NSDL.

e) Stock Broking Services
During the year under review, your Company has opened 1129 Trading Accounts {previous year 1478 accounts

opened).

FUTURE OUTLQOK
The World Economic Situation and Prospects as of mid-2024, released its report and it is expected that “India's economy is

forecast to expand by 6.9% in 2024 and 6.6% in 2025, mainly driven by strong public investment and resilient private
consumption. Although subdued external demand will continue to weigh on merchandise export growth, pharmaceuticals
and chemicals exports are expected to expand strongly.” '

The 6.9% economic growth projections for India in the mid-year update is an upward revision from the 6.2% GDP forecast
made by the U.N. in January this year. The U.N. World Economic Situation and Prospects (WESP) 2024 report that was
launched in January had said that growth in India was projected to reach 6.2% in 2024, amid robust domestic demand and
strong growth in the manufacturing and services sectors. The projection in January for india's GDP growth for 2025
remains unchanged at 6.6% in the latest assessment of the economic situation.

DIVIDEND AND RESERVES
The Board, in its meeting held on 17" August, 2024 has recommended a dividend @ 2.50% (i.e. ¥ 0.25/- per equity shares

of T 10/- each) on paid up share capital for the year ended 31" March, 2024. The proposal is subject to the approval of the
shareholders al the ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held on 21 September, 2024. The total dividend deciared for
the current yearis ¥ 16.10 Lakhs.

The dividend, if approved at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, will be paid to those shareholders whose name shall
appear in the Register of Members of the Company as on 18" September, 2024 or Register of Beneficial Owners,
maintained by the Depositories as at the close of 18" September, 2024.

During the year under review, the Board of Directors has decided not to transfer any amount to General Reserve.




MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
There are no instances of material changes and commitments in terms of the information required under Sub-section (3)(I)

of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between
the end of the financial year to which the Financial Statements relate and the date of the Director’s Report.

CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY
During the period under review, there was no change in the Registered office of the Company.

Presently, the Registered office of the Company.is situated at First Floor, Ludhiana Stock Exchange Building, Feroze
Gandhi Market, Ludhiana (Pb.)-141001.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
During the period under review, there was no change in the Capital Structure of the Company.

CREDIT RATING OF SECURITIES
The Company is notrequired to obtain the credit rating of its securities.

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)
In terms of the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the rules made thereunder read with

Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended from
time to time, an amount of Rs. 10,200/- pertaining to unpaid and unclaimed dividend for the financial year 2015-16 has been
transferred to IEPF during the year under review. Further, 8500 equity shares in respect of which dividend has not been
paid or claimed for seven consecutive years have also been fransferred to IEPF.

The details and procedure for claiming the dividend and shares from IEPF Authority are available on the website of Investor
Education and Protection Fund Authority i.e. www.iepf.gov.in,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
The appointment of Mr. Chaitanya Parkash (DIN: 02457539), Mr. Bhavesh Makkar(DIN: 07265492) and Mr. Tribhawan

Singh Thapar (DIN: 00494576) was made as Director(s) to fill casual vacancy caused by the resignation of Mr. Hari Krishan
Punni {DIN: 01478782), Mr. Tribhawan Singh Thapar (DIN: 00494576) and Mr. Parmod Goyal (DIN:00507724),
respectively and was confirmed/approved by the Members in Extraordinary General Meeting held on 15.06.2024.

Mr. Amarn Kurniar Garg (DIN: 10283661 ywas appointed as Director at 24" Annual General Mesting heid on 29" September,
2023,

Interms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of the Articles of Association:

Mr. Chaitanya Parkash (DIN: 02457539) and Mr. Bhavesh Makkar (DIN: 07265492) retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for the re-appointment.

During the period under the review, there was no change in the Key Managerial Personal of the Company. Presently, Mr.
Sumit Mathotra, Company Secretary is the Key Managerial Person of the Company.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Your Company is not presently covered under the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, no

disclosure is required in this regard.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS
During the Financial Year 2023-24, ten Meetings of Board of Directors of the Company were held on 14" April, 2023, 23

June, 2023, 19" July, 2023, 4" August, 2023, 8" August, 2023, 18" August, 2023, 4" October, 2023, 21* October, 2023, 4"
November, 2023 and 20" February, 2024, respectively.




The provisions of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of
the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 are not applicable to the Company by virtue of criteria mentioned thersunder.
Hence, above disclosures are not required to be made.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to

the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of
Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters
as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUATION _
The provisions of section 134(3)(p) relating to annual evaluation of Board, its Committees and of Individuals Directors are

not applicable to the Company.

DIRECTORS’' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(3)© read with Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been foliowed with proper
explanation relating to material departures, if any;

{b) In the selection of the accounting policies, they have consulted the Statutory Auditors and have appiied the accounting
policies consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2024 and of the profit and loss of the Company for the year
ended on that date;

{c) They have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) They have prepared the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2024 on a ‘going concern’ basis;

(e) They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Your Company has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
disclosures commensurate with the size of its business operations and the same are reviewed by the Company from time
totime.

FRAUDREPORTED BY THE AUDITORS
There were no instances of fraud during the year and consequently, the Auditors have not reported any fraud to the Board

under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
During the period under review, no Company has become or ceased to be Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/Assaciate Company of

your Company.




PUBLIC DEPOSITS
During the period under review, your Company has not accepted/renewed any deposits from public in terms of the

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES

ACT, 2013
The Company has not provided any guarantee or security to any person or entity and has not made any loans and

advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which directors of the Company are interested, during the period
under review.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES PURSUANT TO SECTION

188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
All the transactions with related parties during the FY 2023-24 were on arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of

business and were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act. There are no materially significant related party
transactions made by the Company with Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Hence no particulars are required to be given in
prescribed FormAOC-2.

The lease/rent agreement with Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited, Holding Company for sharing a part of building along
with other infrastructure or facilities for use of principal business of the Company was extended in form of supplemental
MOU for the further period of 5 (five) years starting from 01.04.2024 after seeking approval of members in EGM held on
15.06.2024.

Related party disclosures as per AS-18 have been provided in Notes to the financial statements on page no. 45.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN FROM THE HOLDING COMPANY
During the period under the review, neither any fresh loan nor any addition was made in an Inter-Corporate loan of Rs. 6

Crore taken by the Company from its Holding Company during the F.Y. 2022-23 for its principal business.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable upon the Company by virtue of the criteria

merndioned in the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The Company s engaged in Stock Broking, Depository activities and has no activity pertaining to manufacturing and as

such furnishing of details as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not given.

Further, the particulars as required under Section 134(3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, in respect to foreign exchange earnings and outgo are Nil.

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
Since the Risk Management Policy is a key function in a Stock Broking Company and Depository Activities, your Company

has adopted a comprehensive Risk Management in order to protect itself from client's default and the same is reviewed by
the Company from time to time.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNAL

IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE
In terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, there are no

significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunal which would impact the going concern status of the

Company and the Company’s operations in future.




STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s. Anoop Goel & Co. Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 016327N) were re-appointed as Statuiory Auditors of the
Company pursuant to provisions of Section 139 and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, at 20"
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 31* day of August, 2019, for 5 (five) consecutive years from conclusion of
20" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 25" Annual General Meeting.

As per terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD2/CIR/P/2016/95 dated 26.09.2016, M/s. Anoop Goel & Co,
cannot be re-appointed further as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

The Company has received consent and eligibility certificate from M/s. SCV & Co. LLP (previously known as M/s. S.C.
Vasudeva & Co.), Chartered Accountants (FRN: 000235N/N500089), to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be
in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under and that they satisfy the criteria provided in
section 141 ofthe Companies Act, 2013. :

Therefore, the Board recommends to the members the appointment of /s. SCV & Co. LLP {previously known as M/s. 5.C.
Vasudeva & Co.), Chartered Accountants (FRN: 000235N/N500089) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of
5 (five) years i.e. from the conclusion of 25" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 30" Annual General Mesting to
be held in financial year 2028-30.

The report given by M/s. Anaop Goel & Co., Statutory Auditors on the Financial Statements of the Company forms part of
this report.

There is no qualification/adverse remarks/reservations/disclaimers given by the Statutory Auditors.

SECRETARIALAUDIT REPORT
The provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not

applicable to the Company.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR

DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIRREPORTS
There are no qualifications or observations or remarks made by the Auditors in their Report.

COMPLJANCE WITH SECRETARIAEL STANDARDS
The Company is following all the applicable secretarial standards issued by The Institute of Companies Secretaries of India

(ICSl).

ANNUAL RETURN
The Annual Return of the Company in Form MGT-7 for the financial year 2023-24 as required under Section 92(3) of the

Companies Act, 2013 is available on the website of the Company and can be accessed at the link
https:/iwww.Ise.co.in/LSESL_New/PDF/Annual_Return_2023 24.pdf.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company has always hslieved in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual working in its
premises through various poiicies and practices. The Company always endeavours ta create and provide an environment
thatis free from discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.

The Company has duly set up an Internai Complaints Committee (ICC) in line with the requirements of The Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workpface (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. However, the Company has not received any such Complaint during the period under
review.




INFORMATION PURSUANT TO RULE 5 {2) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL)AMENDMENT RULES, 2014
There was no employee of the Company who draws the salary of Rs. 1.20 Crore or more for entire financial year or Rs. 8.50

Lac or more per month in case employed in part of financial year. The detail of the Top Ten Employees of the Company in
terms of remuneration pursuant to rule 5 (2) and 5 (3) of Companies {(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel)Amendmentrules, 2014 is furnished in “ANNEXURE-A”.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS .
During the period under review, there was no change in the nature of the business of the company.

SHARE CAPITAL AND PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARES BY

TRUSTEES OREMPLOYEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES
Your Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights, sweat equity shares, employee stock options and

made any provision of money for purchase of its own shares by trustees or employees for the benefit of employees.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT UNDER SUB-SECTION (1)

OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the

CompaniesAct, 2013, is notrequired by the Company.

REGISTRARAND SHARE TRANSFERAGENT ,
M/s Beetal Financial and Computer Services Private Limited is the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company for the

physical as well as demat shares. The members can avail the Depository Services of CDSL. The ISIN of the Company is
INEO1XHC1014. :

OTHER DISCLOSURES
1. There is no application made or proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the

financial year 2023-24.
2. There was ho instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
The Board wishes to place on record its gratitude for the kind co-operation, assistance and continued support to the

Company by the office-bearers, Authorised Persons, Members and officials of the Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited, the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Central Government, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI}, the Government of
Punjab, Local Administration, the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSEIL), BSE Limited (BSE), Metropolitan
Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI), the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Lepository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL.) and other business associates. The relations between the management and the staffwere
cordial during the period under review. The Company also wishes to put on record the appreciation of the work done by the
staff. Your Directors appreciate and value the trustimposed upon them by the Members of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
of LSC SECURITIES LIMITED

PLACE: LUDHIANA Sd/-
DATE: 17.08.2024 ASHWANI KUMAR AGGARWAL
(CHAIRPERSON)

(DIN: 02375750)




ANNEXURE “A”

The details of the Top Ten Empioyees of the Company in terms of remuneration drawn pursuant to rule 5(2) and
5(3) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 as under:

Employee Designation Remuneration | Otherterms | Qualification | Total Date of Age Last % of equity
Name Drawn (Rs.) & Conditions Experience Commencement | {In Years) Employment | shares held
{in years) held as on
31.03.2024
Mr. Madhur Sr. AGM-15D GRIBE3 N.A, MCA, MSC | 20 31.05,2006 43 Competent Nil
Gupta . {ITh, NCFM Finman Pvt.
Capitat Ltd.
Market,
NISM VIII
Module
Mr. Sumit Company 684199 N.A. B.Com, CS 6 19.09.2019 32 Marshail Nil
Malhaotra Secretary Machines
Limited
Mr. Ramji AGM- 581536 N.A. B.Com, C.A. 23 24,12.2018 45 Rajnish Garg | Nil
Accounts {Inter), NISM- & Co.
FRO
Mr. Vipen AGM- C&S 530872 N.A. B.Com, NISM, | 33 13.03.1991 55 N.A. Nid
Goyal {Securities} CM, F&O,
Depository,
NSE, BSE-CM)
Mr. Gurdeep | Manager- 442816 N.A. MBA 22 11.07.2001 48 N.A, Nil
Singh C&S
{Securities)
Mr. Ravinder i Sr. Manager - | 424884 N.A. B.A, NISM -] 30 18.02.1994 55 N.A. Nl
Singh C&S (Funds) : F&O
Mr. Manager- 396629 N.A. B.A. 13 11.02.2020 38 Algotech Nil
Bhupinder Margin Technology
Singh Services Pvt.
Ltd.
Ms. Manager-HR 395606 N.A. 1042, 30 23.07.1993 52 N.A. Nil
Paramjeet Diploma in
Kaur Computer
Science,
NISM-F&O
Mr. Sudesh Manager-ISD | 339240 N.A. MCA 30 05.05.2015 53 Ludhiana Nil
Kurmar Stock and
Sharma Capital
Limited
Ms. Sr. Officer - | 331630 N.A, B.Com, MBA 9 01.11,2022 31 LSC Nil
Chanpreet Accounts Securities
Kaur Limited

Notes: None of the employee mentioned above is a relative of any Director or Manager of the Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
of LSC SECURITIES LIMIiTED

PLACE: LUDHIANA Sd/-
DATE:17.08.2024 ASHWANIKUMARAGGARWAL
(CHAIRPERSON])

(DIN: 02375750)




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

The Members of
LSC SECURITIES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

“We have audited the financial statements of LSC Securities Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as
at 31% March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, and profit
and its cash flows for the year ended an that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there-

" under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’'s repart thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required fo communicate the matter to those charged with governance. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility aiso includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern, disciosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditeor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among' other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thoughtto bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure ‘A, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that;

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

{a) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as itappears from
our examination of those books.

{b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

{c) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2024 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31* March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act.

(e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B".

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Ruie 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given io us;

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii.The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foresesable losses.

ii.There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.{a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed inthe notes to
the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premlum or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shali,
whether, directly or indirectly lend.or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries. i

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to
the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity({ies}, including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly orindirectly, lend orinvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come
to their notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material
mis-statement.

v. The dividend declared and paid during the year by the company is in compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act,
2013.




vi. Based on cur examination which includes test checks, the company has used an accounting software for maintaining its
hooks of accounts which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of audit we did not come across
any instance of audit frail feature being tampered with. Furthermore, the company adheres to a policy of maintaining
audit trails in accordance with statutory requirements far record retention.

(g) With respect to other matters fo be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of Section
197(16) of the act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the company has not paid remuneration fo its directors during the year.

For ANOOP K. GOEL & Co.
: Chartered Accountants
FRN : 016327N

SD/-
Place : LUDHIANA ANOOP KUMAR
Date: 17/08/2024 {Proprietor)
UDIN: 24096966BKELLG3535 Membership No. : 096966




Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of LSC Securities Limited, on the
financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2024

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial statements of the
Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of account and other
records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

(1)

(ii)

(iit)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and

situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.
(b) The major Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company does not own any immovable

properties, therefore this clause is not applicable.
(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible

assets or both during the year.
(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending

against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
{45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the vear.

The Company does not have any inventory and no working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees (at any point
of time during the year), in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of securily of current assets.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable. However, the company held stock of
saleable stationery as on 31.03.2024, valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower and moreover, the
company has been sanctioned overdraft facility of ¥ 8.11 Crores against Fixed Deposit Receipts against which the
outstanding balance as on 31.03.2024 was ¥ 274.10 lacs. Against this overdraft facility there was no requirement
to file any quarterly statement or report during the year with the bank.

The Company has during the year, not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii) of the Order are not applicabte.

According to the Information and explanation given to us, the company has no loans, investments, guarantees or
security where provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are to be complied with.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits oramounts -
which are deemed to be deposits under the directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where
applicable. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has not specified maintenance
of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ services.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are notapplicable.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof were cuistanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.




{viii)

()

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

{xv)

{b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues in respect of Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute,

According to the information and expianation given to us, company has no transactions, not recorded in the books
of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

{a} In our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of

interest thereon to any lender during the year;
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report

that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or

any government authority.;
(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised any term loans during the

year;
(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short term basis have not been

utilised for fong term purposes;
{e)According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any funds from any entity

or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures;
(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on

the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies;

{a)The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt

instruments) during the year;
{(b)According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any preferential aliotment

or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the
year

{a) According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the company or any fraud on the

company has not been noticed or reported during the year;
(b}According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the

Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit

andAuditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;
{c) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower complaints, received during the

year by the company;

Company is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
company:

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all transactions with related
parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the Accounting Standards and the Companies Act,
2013.

(@) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has an internal audit system

commensurate with the size and nature of its business; -
(b} We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit;

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and accordingly, the provisions of




{xvi)

{xvii}

(viii)

{xix}

{(xx)

{xxi)

clause 3(xv) ofthe Orderis not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the company is notrequired to
be registered under section 45-I1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company is not a Core Investment
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of
clause 3{xvi} of the Order are not applicable;

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted we are of
opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the immediately preceding
financial year,

There has been no resignétion of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the provisions of clause
3{xviii) of the Orderis not applicable;

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit reportindicating that company is incapable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they falt due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabili#ies falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fali due.

The provisions of Section 135 towards corporate social responsibility are not applicable on the company.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 30(ox) of the Orderis not applicable.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of financial statements of the Company.
Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause underthis report.

For ANOOP K. GOEL & Co.
Charterad Accountants
FRN : 016327N

Sb/-

Place : LUDHIANA ' ANOOP KUMAR
Date: 17/08/2024 {Proprietor)
UDIN: 24096966BKELLG3535 Membership No. : 096966




“Annexure B” {o the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements of LSC SECURITIES
LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controis over financial reporting of LLSC SECURITIES LIMITED (“the Company”) as
of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controis Over
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whetheradequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controis over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally

o




accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with autharizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Interna Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controis system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For ANOOP K. GOEL & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 016327N

SD/-
Place : LUDHIANA ‘ ANOOP KUMAR
Date: 17/08/2024 (Proprietor)

UDIN: 24096966BKELL.G3535 Membership No. : 096966




BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31" MARCH, 2024

Amount in Lacs

Particulars NOTE As at 31" As at 31"
- March, 2024 | March,2023
i | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) | Shareholders’ funds
(a) | Share capital 1 644.18 644.18
{b} | Reserves and Surplus 2 1938.72 1691.09
(2) | Non-Current Liabilities
(a) | Long Term Borrowings 3 600.00 600.00
(b) | Other Long Term Liabilities 4 253.05 202.32
(3) | Current Liabilities
{a) | Short Term Borrowings 5 27410 0.00
{b) | Trade Payables
i} Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and - -
small enterprises
if} Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 6 6798.86 4621.52
micro enterprises and small enterprises
{c) : Other Current Liabilties 7 24912.26 17620.87
(d) | Short Term Provisions 8 4.24 3.93
TOTAL 35425.41 25383.01
H | ASSETS
{1) | Non Current Assets
(a) | Property Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets 9
Property Plant & Equipment 68.35 32.07
Intangible Assets 9.00 12.00
(b) | Deferred Tax Asset(Net) 10 1.88 1.13
{c) | Long Term Loans and Advances 11 0.00 15.63
(d} | Other Non Current Assets 12 488.34 604.74
(2) | Current Assets ‘
(a} | Inventory 13 0.15 0.18
(b) | Trade Receivables 14 153.76 185.82.
(c) | Cash and Bank Balances: 15 -
-Cash and Cash Equivalents 560.09 - 31443
Other Bank Balances 32135.64 23136.41
(d) | Short Term Loans and Advances 16 206.12 237.46
(8} | Other Current Assets 17 1802.08 844.04
TOTAL 35425.41 25383.91
Significant Accounting Policies
Sees Accompanying Notes to the Financial statements
As per our reports of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of LSC Securities Limited
For Anocp K.Goel & Co. Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants Ashwani Kumar Aggarwal Ashok Kumar
(Firm Registration No. 016327N) Chairperson Diractor

(Anoop Kumar)
Proprietor
Membership No. 096366

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATE : 17/08/2024

UDIN: 24096966BKELLG3535

DIN: 02375750

Sd/-
Sumit Malhotra
Company Secrotary
PAN: CNQPM3319D

DIN: 01971376

Sd/-
Ramji
AGM-Accounts
PAN: AJIPRT7545L,




LSC SECURITIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND 1L.OSS

FOR THIS YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2024

Amount in Lacs

Sr. | Particulars NOTE For the year For the year
Na, ended 31.03.2024 ended 31.03.2023
1 | Income from Operations 18 261.03 260.26
] Other Income 19 2043.95 1165.86
Ili  Total Income (i) 2304.98 1426.12
IV | Expenses
Operating Expenses 20 83.76 74.28
Employee Benefit Expenses 21 139.59 124.65
Finance Cost 22 1428.07 773.98
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 29.02 21.59
Other Expenses 23 263.67 209.47
Total Expenses 1942.13 1203.97
V | Exceptional Item - 0.00 0.00
VI | Extraordinary ltem - 0.00 0.00
Vil Profit before Tax (IH-V-V-VI) 362.85 22215
VIl | Tax Expense :
1) Current Tax 101.65 62.92
2) Deferred Tax -0.75 -1.08
3) Tax Adjustment For Earlier Year -0.17 0.00
IX | Profit for the year (V-VI) 262.12 160.31
X | Earning per Share (Nominal Value of Share Rs. 10 each)
Basic and Diluted 4.07 2.49

Significant Accounting Policies 24

Significant Accounting Policies
See Accompanying Notes to the Financial statements
As per our reports of even date attached

For Anog
Chartere

K.Goel & Co.
Accountants

(Flrm Registration No. D16327N)

{Anoop Kumar)
Proprietor

Membership No. 096966

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATE : 17/08/2024
UDIN: 24096966BKELLG3535

Sdi-
Ashwani Kumar Aggarwal
Chairperson
DIN: 02375750

Sd/-
Sumit Malhotra
Company Secretary
PAN: CNQPM3319D

For and on behalf ot the Board ot Directors
of LSC Securlties Limited

Sd/-

Ashok Kumar

Director

DIN: 01971376

Sdi-
Ramji
AGM-Accounts
PAN: AJIPR7545L




25" Annual Report 2023-2024

.SC SECURITIES LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Bt
FOR THIS YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2024 Amount in Lacs

AS AT 31.03.2024 AS AT 31.03.2023
PARTICULARS AMOUNT | TOTAL | AMOUNT | TOTAL
A.CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax 362.85 22215
Non-Cash & Non-Operating Adjustments for :
Depreciation & Amortisation 28.02 21.59
Finance Cost 1426.08 773.98
Interest on FDRs' -2042.99 -1156.58
Bad Debts Written off/(Recovered) 52.19 -
-5635.70 ~361.01
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes -172.85 -138.86
Adjustments for :
(INCREASE)/ DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS
- Inventories 0.03 -0.10
- Trade & Other Receivable -20.12 248.27
- Loans & Advances -4.79 -1.00
- other Assets -45.90 571.17
INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
- Trade & Other Payabies 2177.34 -612.45
- other Liabillities 6955.63 4947.76
- Provisions 0.31 0.29
9062.50 | 5153.94
Cash Generated from Operations 8889.65 5015.08
Income Tax Paid (Net of Refund Received) -120.93 | -120.93 -116.68 | -116.68
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 8768.72 4898.40
B.CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets -62.30 - -22.90 -
Bank Deposits Other Than Cash & Cash Equivalents -8999.22 -6306.36
Interest Income 1313.30 1004.02
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES -7748.22 -5325.24 |
C .CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings 27410 600.00
Dividend Paid -14.60 - -14.52 -
Finance Cost -1034.33 - -642.27 -
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES -774.83 -56.79
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 245.67 -483.63
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS at the Beginning of the Period 314.42 798.05
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS at the End of the Period 560.09 314.42

Significant Accounting Policies

See Accompanying Notes to the Financial statements

As per our reports of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of LSC Securities Limited

For Ancop K.Goel & Co. Sd/- 8d/-
Chartered Accountants Ashwani Kumar Aggarwal Ashok Kumar
(Firm Registration No. 016327N) Chairperson Director

: DIN: 02375750 DIN: 01971376

Sd/- Sdi-

{Anoop Kumar) Sumit Malhotra Ram]i
Proprietor Company Secretary AGM-Accounts
Membership No. 096966 PAN: CNQPM3315D PAN: AJIPR7545L

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATE : 17/08/2024
UDIN: 24096966BKELLG3535




LSC SECURITIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THIS YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2024

Amount in Lacs

Sr. Particular AS AT AS AT
No. 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1 | SHARE CAPITAL
| AUTHORISED
130,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each (Par Valug) 1300.00 1300.00
20,00,000 8% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 10/-each (Par
Value) 200.00 200.00
1500.00 1500.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
6441775 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Fully Paid Up 644.18 644,18
TOTAL 644.18 644.18
Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding
a) Equity Shares
Number of | Number of
Shares Shares
Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 6441775.00 | 6441775.00
Add: shares issued during the year 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 6441775.00 | 6441775.00
Out of Equity Shares issued by the Company, shares held by
its holding company are as follows:
Number of | Number of
shares shares
LUDHIANA STOCK & CAPITALLTD 3331075.00 | 3331075.00
Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of
the aggregate shares in the company.
Number of | Percentage
shares of Shares
LUDHIANA STOCK & CAPITALLTD 3331075.00 51.71

Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares

amount.

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the
equity share is entitied to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the company , the holders of equity
share will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential

Details of Promoters Shareholding

Sr. No, Name of Promoters No of % of Total No. of Shares
Shares Shares Shares
31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

1. Tribhawan Singh Thapar 8100 0.12 8100

2. Tarvinder Dhingra 8100 0.12 8100

3. Raghubir Chand Singhal 100 0.00 100

4, Dr. Rajiv Kalra 18100 0.28 18100

5. Harjit Singh Sidhu 100 0.00 100

6. Ludhiana Stock and 3331075 51.711 3331075

Capital Limited

% of Total
Shares
31.03.2023

0.12
0.12
0.00
0.28
0.00
§1.1

%Change
During the
Year

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00




Amount in Lacs

et ) AS AT AS AT
Sr.No. Particular 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
2 RESERVES & SURPLUS
Capital Redemption Reserve - As Per Last Year Balance Sheet 7.90 7.90
Securities Premium - As Per Last Year Bajance Sheet 40.89 40.69
General Reserve - As Per Last Year Balance Sheet 662.03 662.03
: Add:  Amt Transfered During the Year 0.00 0.00
Closing balance at the year end 662.03 662.03
{A) 710.62 710.62
Surplus in statement of Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance 980.47 834.65
Add: Profit for the Year 262.12 160.31
Amount Available for Appropriation 1242.59 9594.96
Less: Appropriations:
Final Dividend on Equity Shares 14.49 14.49
Closing Balance (B) 1228.10 980.47
TOTAL {A+B) 1938.72 1691.09
3 Long Term Borrowings
Unsecured Loan
From Holding Company (Ludhiana Stock & Capital LTD.) 600.00 £00.00
600.00 600.00
4 Other Long Term Liablities
Security Deposits from Authorised Person
In Form of Funds 253.05 202.32
253.05 202.32
Sr. Particular AS AT AS AT
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
5 Short Term Borrowings
Overdraft Facility From HDFC Bank 274.10 0.00
{Secured against Pledge of FDRs' and Repayable on Demand)
TOTAL 274.10 0.00




Amount in Lacs

Sr. Particular AS AT AS AT
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
6 Trade Payables
Total Quistanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises - -
Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises 6798.86 4621.52
TOTAL 6798.86 4621.52
Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31%' March 2024
Particular Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More than 3
Year Years
| ) MSME
|[} Other 6695.50 93.34 10.02 5798.86
iii) Disputed dues
MSME
iv) Disputed dues
other
Trade Payable ageing schedule as 31% March 2023
Particular Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total
Less than 1 1-2 Year 2-3 Year More than 3
Year Years
i) MSME
i) Other 4589.82 21.70 4621.52
iii) Disputed dues
MSME
iv) Disputed dues
other

[ ]




Axnownt in Lacs

Sr.
No.

Particular

Other Current Liabilties

(A) Margin/ Deposits from clients
In form of FDRs

in form of Funds

(B) Scrips held on behalf of Clients
{C) Deposit from DP clients
{D) Dp Charges Recsived in Advance

(E) Investor Education & Protection Fund Shall be Credited by Following
Amount When Due;

- Unclaimed Dividends

TOTAL

Other Payables
Interest Payable on Client Margin

Interest Payable on Loan from LSCAL

Amount Payable Against Old Client Ageing

AP Maintenance Charges 2024-25 Received in Advance
Expenses Payabie

Statutory Liabilities

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Short Term Provisions
Provision for Emplovee Benefits
Leave Encashment

TOTAL

AS AT AS AT
1.31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
85.00 105.00
23523.94 16642.84
168.94 174.08
1.00 1.00
18.03 15.84
1.56 1.66
23798.47 16940.42
837.27 449.88
10.74 6.39
10.48 31.24
1512 0.00
105.85 128.29
134.33 64.65
1113.79 680.45
24912.26 17620.87
4.24 3.93
4.24 3.93
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Amount in Lacs

Sr. . AS AT
No. Paioular yioag2e | 310s2023 |
10 | Deferred Tax Asset
a) Deferred Tax Asset
- On Account of Depreciation of Fixed Assets 1.96 1.41
- On Account of DRisallowance U/S 43B of The Income Tax Act 1961 1.25 1.09
3.21 2.50
b) Deferred Tax Liability
- On Account of Excess Allowance U/S 40 A(7) of the income Tax Act 1961 1.33 1.37
TOTAL 1.88 1.13
1 Long Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured, Considered Good
MAT Credit Entitiement 0.00 15.63
TOTAL 0.00 15.63
12 | Other Non-Current Assets
Security Deposits 321.85 319.00
Planned Gratuity Assets (Net of Gratuity Obligation) 4.79 4.92
income Tax Refund Receivable 110.14 38.94
Accrued Interest on Term Deposits Having Remaining Maturity More Than
One Year 51.46 241.88
TOTAL 488.34 604.74
13 | INVENTORY
Saleable Stationery 0.15 0.18
TOTAL 0.15 0.18

=




Amount in Lacs

Sr. Particular AS AT AS AT
No. . . 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
14 | Trade Receivables
Qutstanding for a Period Exceeding Six Months From the Due Date of Payment
-Secured, Considered Good 15.47 38.80
-Unsecured , Considered Goed ' 29.05 107.19
-Unsecured , Considered Doubtful 0.00 0.00
-Less Allownces for doubtful debts 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 44.52 145.99
Others
-Secured , Considered Good 104.06 38.36
-Unsecured , Considered Good 5.18 1.47
TOTAL 109.24 39.83

GRAND TOTAL 153.76 185.82

Trade Receivable ageing schedule as at 31" March 2024

Outstanding for Following periods from due date of payment

Particular Less than 6 6months 1-2 years  2-3 Year More than Total
. months -1 year 3 years

Undisputed 109.24 6.54 16.06 6.48 15.44 153.76
trade receivable-

considered good

Undisputed trade

receivable-

considered

doubtful

Disputed

trade recsivable-

considered good

Dispuied trade

receivable-

considered

doubtful

Trade Receivable ageing schedule as at 31* March 2023

Outstanding for following perieds from due date of payment

Particuiar lessthan6  6months 1-2years  2-3 Year More than Total
. . months -1 year 3 years

Undisputed 39.83 50.66 15.30 21.28 58.75 185.82
trade receivable-

considered good

Undisputed trade

receivable-

considered

doubtful

Disputed

trade receivable-

considered good

Disputed trade

receivable-

considered

doubtful

ﬂ‘
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Amount in Lacs

Sr. Particular AS AL AS AL
No. 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 |
15 Cash and Bank Balances:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances With Banks 550.64 290.07
Cheques in Hand 9.22 24.14
Cash in Hand 0.23 0.22
TOTAL 560.09 314.43
Other Bank Balances
Earmarked Bank Balances
Balances With Banks for Unclaimed Dividends 1.56 1.66
- Term Deposits Having Remaining Maturity of More Than One Year.
(See Note Below) 1024.06 12220.37
- Term Deposits Having Remaining Maturity not More Than One Year.
(See Note Below) 31110.02 10914.28
Other Balances
- Term Deposits having remaining maturity not more than 12 Months. 0.00 0.10
TOTAL 32135.64 23136.41
Note: The term deposits in Earmarked bank balances represent lien marked
deposits against margin with major stock exchanges, bank guarantee, bank
overdraft limifs.
GRAND TOTAL 32695.73 23450.84
Sr. Particular AS AT AS AT
No. 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
16 Short Term Loans and Advances
Unsecured, Considered Good
Advances Recoverable in Cash or in Kind or for value to be received-
Considered Good 32.7¢9 2531
GST Input Credit Receivable 8.24 5.92
Accrued Interest on Current Maturities of Loan to Employees 0.02 0.04
Current Maturity of Advances to Employees 0.83 0.91
Prepaid Expenses 46.11 51.03
Advance Income Tax {Net of Provision For Income Tax) 118.13 154.25
TOTAL 206.12 237.46
17 Other Current Assets
Accrued Interest on Term Deposits Having Remaining Maturity Less
Than One Year 1475.25 555.15
Option Margin with NSE 8.95 9.81
Additional Surveillance deposit NSE/BSE 63.94 0.00
Members FDRs kept as Margin 85.00 105.00
Scrips Held on Behalf of Clients 168.94 174.08
TOTAL 1802.08 844.04




Amount in Lacs

s FORTHE | FOSTAR
) Particular YEAR ENDED
No. TT31.03.2024 ENDED
e 31.03.2023
18 | Income From Operations
Income from Services Rendered
Brokerage incoms 124.10 137.59
[Net of Rs.14,42,17,024 (Prev. Year Rs.9,51,54,011) released to
Authorised
Persons as Sub brokerage and Rs.3,44,57,876 (Prev. Year
Rs.2,35,27,825) to major Stock Exchanges as Transaction Charges]
Depository Income 66.03 66.76
Other Operating Revenue 70.90 55.91
TOTAL 261.03 260.26
19 | Other Income
interest Income 2042.99 1156.58
Miscellaneous Income 0.96 9.28
TOTAL 2043.95 1165.86
20 | Operating Expenses
- Relating to BSE Limited 4,78 297
- Relating to Naticnal Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai 48.38 44.40
- Depository Expenses 30.62 26.91
TOTAL 83.78 74.28
21 Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries, Bonus and Allowances 120.22 108.31
Contribution to provident and other funds 12.47 10.57
Staff Welfare Expenses 2.88 2.98
Contribution/ (Adjustment) to Gratuity Fund 4.02 2.79
TOTAL 139.59 124.65
22 Finance Cost
interest on Overdraft Facility 2.28 1.99
Interest on Loan From LSCAL ... 48.00 7.10
Interest baid on TDS ' 0.12 0.13
Interest On GST 0.01 0.05
Other Bank Charges 0.54 0.56
Bank Guarantee Charges 22.15 9.82
Interest to Clients on Margin 1352.97 754.33
TOTAL 1426.07 773.98

40




FOR THE FOR THE
Sr. . YEAR YEAR
No. Particular ENDED ENDED
o 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 |
23 Other Expenses
Advertisement 0.72 0.59
Auditors' Remuneration
- Statutory Audit Fee 1.25 1.15
- Qut of Pocket Expenses 0.05 .13
- Certification Work and Other Matters 0.05 0.05
Bad debts 52.19 0.00
internal Auditors’ Remuneration- Audit Fees 0.75 2.25 ]
System Audit 0.41 0.43
Cable TV Expenses 2.08 1.98
Computer Maintenance Expenses 93.57 97.86
Electricity Charges 11.08 10.05
Festival Expenses 7.89 512
Filing Fees 0.16 0.15
General Expenses 0.97 3.86
Insurance 0.07 0.05
Legal and Professional Charges 21.59 1712
Office Expenses 4.89 443
Postage and Courier 3.19 3.09
Printing and Stationery 3.98 3.28
Rates and Taxes 2.71 271
Rent 39.93 39.87
Repairs and Maintenance 8,37 7.95
Telephone & Communication Charges 7.44 7.29
Travelling and Conveyance-Others 0.33 0.06
TOTAL 263.67 209.47




NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31" MARCH 2024

24 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TOACCOUNTS
24.1 SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

o ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The accompanying financial statements are prepared and presented under the historical cost convention , on the basis
of accounting principles and comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed by Companies {Accounting Standards}
Rules 2006 as amended by Companies {Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2016, the relevant provisions of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Schedule {!1tothe Act.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
a) The Company follows accrual system of accounting in accordance with the normally accepted accounting principles.

Income in respect of zero holding depository accounts is accounted for at the time of reasonable certainty of its

collection.
b) Income from Turnover Charges on Stock Broking business is recognized as per contracted rates at the execution of

transactions on behalf of customers on the trade date and is reflected net of expenses for Turnover Charges and GST.
c) Interest Income is recognized using time proportion method.
d) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. The cost of Property Plant and Equipment

comprises purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

INTANGIBLEASSETS AND AMORTIZATION
Intangible assets of the Company such as software and software licenses are amortized on straight line basis over a

period of 5 years, being the useful life as estimated by the management, beginning with the year inwhich the said assets
are putto use.

DEPRECIATION
Depreciation is provided on written down value method as per the requirements prescribed in schedule 1l to The

Companies Act, 2013 on all the assets of the Company. In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided up to the date
of disposal. The useful life of Property Plant and Equipment has been taken to be the life as prescribed under Schedule
. However the useful life of computer software and licenses has been estimated by the management and taken to be
five years and being amortized over the said period on straight line basis. The residual value and useful life of the
Property Plant and Equipment of the company have been reviewed at the end of Financial Year and there is no
difference of expectations from the previous estimates and the same i.e. the residual value and useful life of Property
Plant and Equipment, as estimated as per Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, is in accordance with AS-5
prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 as amended by Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules 2016.

» INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at cost and cost forthe same is determined on the basis of FIFO method.

« EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN
Contributions to Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance are recogmzed in the accounts as per the statutory

requirements under the relevantAct.

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN
a. Gratuity: The Company makes contribution to a scheme administered by the Life Insurance Corporation of india

(LIC) to discharge gratuity liabilities to the employees. The Company accounts its liability for future gratuity benefits
based on independent actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date, using Projected Unit Credit Method.

b. Leave Encashment: The eligible employees are permitted to carry forward certain number of their annual leave
entitlement to subsequent years. Company also provide for the encashment of leave subject to rules. The liability is
provided on the basis of valuation of number of days of unutilized leaves at each balance sheet date, which is
classified as short term provision. In the opinion of management the employees are at the liberty to encash or

utilisted these leaves.
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INVESTMENT

such investments are made, are classified as current invesiments. All other investments are classified as long term
Investments are stated at investments. Current Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value. Long term
investments are stated at cost of acquisition. Provision for diminution is made when such diminution is considered
other than temporary in nature. Valuation is determined on the basis of each category of investments.

TAXATION
a. Current tax is determined on the profit for the year in accordance with the provisions of the Income tax Act, 1961.
b. Deferred tax is calculated at the rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as of the Balance

Sheet date and is recognized on timing difference that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets, subject to consideration of prudence, are recoghized and carried
forward only to the extent that they can be realized.

EARNING PER SHARE
The company reports basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with accounting standard 20 on

“Earnings Per Share”. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or ioss for the year by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the
year by the weighted average number of equity shares oufstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
At each Balance Sheet an assessment is made whether any indication exists that an asset has been impaired. If any

such indication exists, an impairment loss i.e. the amount by which the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount is provided in the books of account. The recoverable amount of assets exceeds carrying amount
of assets and as such there is no impairment of assets.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENTASSETS
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present

obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are
not recognized, but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

24 2NOTES TOACCOUNTS

* FDR's of ¥ 854.41/- Lacs (Prev. Year ¥ 539.88/- Lacs) have been pledged with HDFC Bank to secure overdraft
facilities to the tune of ¥ 811.69/- Lacs (Prev. Year ¥ 480.00/- Lacs). The credit facility availed is repayable on
demand. Interest is payable at the rate of 1% plus above the respective rate on the FDR’s pledged. Company also
pledged FDR'’s of¥ 1,000.00/- Lacs (Prev. Year¥ 1,000.00 Lacs) to secure Bank guarantee deposited with National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd. amounting to ¥ 2,000/-Lacs (Prev. Year ¥ 2,000/-Lacs).

* The Company has deposited FDRs in its name with National Stock Exchange of India Ltd amounting to ¥
30,257.92/- Lacs (Prev. Year T 21,573.03/- Lacs), and with BSE Limited amounting to ¥ 13.75/- Lacs (Prev. Year¥
13.75 lL.acs) for Base Minimum/Additional Capital and are shown under the head Fixed Deposit with scheduled
banks & FDRs amounting to ¥ 8.00 Lacs (Previous YearT 8.00 Lacs) have been kept as Membership Security with
NSE for CD Segment.

* The Sundry Debtors relating to the Clients Trading in Securities through the Company are secured against their
securities lying with the Company and under the Clause 11 of the Tripartite Agreement between LSC Securities
Limited and its Authorized Person arwd Clients. '

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
i) Defined Contribution Plan:

Company contribution to providentfund T 10.14/-Lacs (Previous Year ¥ 9.03/-Lacs)
i) Defined Benefit Obligation (Gratuity):




(A) LIABILITY /ASSET RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE SHEET

DEFINED BENEFIT
PLAN GRATUITY

FUNDED

AS ON 31.03.2024
Present value of obiligation, beginning of the 38.99
Year
Interest cost 293
Current service cost 3.24
Benefits paid (2.68)
Actuarial loss on obligations 1.31
PRESENT VALUE OF OBLIGATION , END OF THE : 43.78
YEAR (A}
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of the year 43.91
Expected return on plan assets 3.18
Contributions 3.89
Benefits paid {2.68)
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 2.77
FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSET AT THE END OF THE 48.57
YEAR (B)
NET LIABILITY /{ASSET) RECOGNIZED IN BALANCE (4.78)
SHEET AND RELATED ANALYSIS {A-B)
FUNDED STATUS - SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 478 .

(8) EXPENSES RECOGNIZED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Current service cost 3.04
Interest cost 2.92
Expected return on plan assets (3.18)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 1.04
EXPENSES RECOGNIZED IN STATEMENT OF
PROFIT & LOSS 4.02

| PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

As on 31.03.2024
Discount Rate 7.25%

Salary Escalation 7.00%

Amount in Lacs
DEFINED BENEFIT
PLAN GRATUITY
FUNDED

AS ON 31.03.2023
36.66

2.66

3.03
(3.35)
(0.00)
39.00

41.58
3.12
2.79

(3.35)

(0.23)

43.91

(4.91)

4.9

3.03
2.66
(3.12)
0.22

2.79

As on 31.03.2023

7.50%
7.00%

The leave with wages outstanding as on Balance Sheet date are expected to be availed in next
12 months, therefore it has been treated as short-term employee benefits as per AS-15.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

In accordance with Accounting Standard-20 Earnings Per Share prescribed by Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, the computation of earnings per share is set out below:

31-03-2024
a) Face Value per Share 10
b) Net Profit after Tax {Amount in Lacs) 262.12
c) Weighted Average No. of shares 6,441,775

d) Earnings per share (Basic and Diluted) 4.07

31-03-2023
10
160.31

6,441,775
2.49

a4




CONTINGENT LIARILITY
Claims against the company not acknowledged as Debls:
= There are income tax demands amounting to ¥ 12.49 lacs (Previous year ¥ 125 Lacs) which either have been
adjusied against the refunds due by the tax authorities or still outstanding. No provision has been made for the same
since the management is confident to recover these amounts after rectification of errors in processing of returns.

EVENTS OCCURRINGAFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:
Board of Director in the meeting held on 17.08.2024 Proposed the final dividend of ¥ 0.25 per share (2.50%) for the year
ended 31" March, 2024 subject to the approval of shareholders at the 25" AGM. If approved, the final dividend will result in
cash flow of ¥ 16.10/- Lacs (Subject to TDS if applicable).
» Inthe opinion of the board of directors, all the current assets, loans and advances, in the ordinary course of business,
have a realizable value which is at least equal to the value stated in the financial statemenis.
« All rent/lease agreements are cancellable on the instance of both lessor and lessee hence disclosure of information
as per the provisions of AS-19is not applicable.
» Related Party Disclosures — As identified by the management and relied upon bythe auditors
(a) Listofrelated parties and description of relationship
I. HOLDING COMPANY
Ludhiana Stock and Capital Ltd.
Il. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Mr. Sumit Malhotra Company Secretary

{A) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

HOLDING KEY MANAGERIAL TOTAL
COMPANY PERSONNEL (FIGURES IN LACS)
CURRENT YEAR
Dividend 7.50 7.50
Rent _ 45.40 45.40
(Inclusive of Taxes ¥6.93/-)
Photo Copy Charges 0.16 0.16
(Inclusive of Taxes)
Maintenance Charges _ 7.94 7.94
(Inclusive of Taxes ¥1.21)
Electricity Charges 10.67 10.67
Property Tax _ 2.71 - . 2.1
Unsecured Loan (outsianding as on 600.00 600.00
31.03.2024) ‘
Interest paid on Loan 48.00 48.00
Remuneration - 6.84 6.84
Balance due to Holding Company as 11.61 11.61
on 31.03.2024
Total 733.99 6.84 740.83




PREVIOUS YEAR

Dividend 7.50 7.50

Rent 45.40 45.40

(Inclusive of Taxes ¥ 6.93/-)

Photo Copy Charges 0.12 0.12

{Inclusive of Taxes)

Maintenance Charges 7.94 ' 7.94

(Inclusive of Taxes ¥1.21) '

Electricity Charges 9.58 9.58

Property Tax 2.7 2.71

Unsecured Loan (outstanding as on 600.00 £00.00

31.03.2023)

Interest paid on Loan 7.10 7.10

Remuneration - 6.21 6.21

Balance due to Holding Company as 7.24 7.24

on 31.03.2023

Total 687.59 6.21 693.80
e CAPITAL COMMITMENT

Capital Commitment (Net of Advances) Nil (Previous Year Nil.) .
« Trade receivables amounting ¥ 34.24/- Lacs on account of DP Charges receivable and DP Charges received in

advance amounting ¥ 18.03/- Lacs are subject to confirmation.
+ Ageing oftrade receivable and trade payable is as per verification of the management of the company.
« Any other Information required to be reported is Nit.

¢ UNSECUREDLOAN FROMHOLDING COMPANY
The unsecured loan from M/s Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited {Holding company) is for a tenure of three years,

extendable on mutual consent of both the parties. An interest @ 8% p.a. to be serviced on quarterly basis.

Additional regulatory information as per new amendments in Division | of schedule Ill of Companies Act, 2013.
a) The company does not hold any immovable property whose title deed is not heid in the name of the company.
b) The company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment during the relevant period.

) The company has neither severally nor jointly with any other person granted any loan or advances in the nature of
loan to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties during the relevant period.

d) The company neither has any capital work in progress nor any intangible assets under development during the
relevant period.

e) No proceedings have been initiated or pending against company for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988.

f) The company has not availed any borrowings from banks against security of current assets during the year.
However an overdraft limit of ¥ 854.41/- Lacs from HDFC Bank against pledge of fixed deposit receipts
amounting to ¥ 811.69/- Lacs has been sanctioned, the outstanding in which as at the end of the year was ¥
274.10 Lacs. Company also availed Bank guarantee from HDFC Bank amounting to T 2,000.00 Lacs against
pledged of FDR's of ¥ 1,000.00 Lacs. No gquarterly returns/statements of current assets is filed by the company
with the banks.

g} The company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any banks or financial institution or other lender.

h) During the year the company has not entered into any transactions with companles struck off under section 248 of
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the Companies act 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 195G,

i) Thera are no charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with the registrar of companies beyond the statutory
period.

i) The company does not have layers beyond the humber prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read
with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)Rules, 2017.

k) No funds have been advanced of loaned or invested by the company to or in any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons of or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
orthe like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

[} No funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), the understanding, weather recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, weather, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or cn behalf of the
Funding Party (“"Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

m) There are no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of accounts and which have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income TaxAct, 1961.

n} The company is not covered under section 135 ofthe Companies Acti.e. Corporate Sacial Responsibility (CSR).

o) The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the relevant period.

p) Analytical Ratios

RATIO NUMERATOR DENOMINATOR CURRENT | PREVIOUS % REASON
PERIOD PERIOD VARIANCE
Current Inventory, Short Term 1.09 1.12 -2.68
Ratio Trade receivable, Borrowings, Trade
Cash and Cash Payable, Other
Equivalents, Current Liabilities,
short term loan and | Short Term
advances, other Provisions
current assets
Total outside debts | Shareholders' 12.42 9.84 26.22 Current
Debt- i.e. Other long Fund : Liabilities
equity term liabilities, increased by
Ratio trade payables, 41.31%,
other current corresponding
liabilities, Short {0 12.24%
term provision Increase in
shareholders
fund for the
period.
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Debt
Service
Coverage
Ratio
Net Income (Total Share Holders’ 10.15% 10% 1.48
Return Revenus Minus Fund( Share
On Equity | Total Expenses) Capital and
Ratio Reserve & Surplus)




Inventory N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Turnover

Ratio '

Net Profit Net Profit Total Revenue 11.37% 11.25% 1.07

Margin

Return on EBIT Shareholder's £69.26% 42.66% 62.36 EBIT increased

Capital Equity and Long by 79.59%

Employed Term Liabilities corresponding to

: 10.73% increase

in shareholders’
equity and long
term liabilities

Return on N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Investment

Debtor Gross Income Trade 11.19 8 39.88 Gross Income

Turnover Receivables increased by

Ratio 61.70%
corresponding to
increase in trade
Receivable by
10.83%

Creditors Gross Trade Payable 0.26 0.26 -

Turnover brokerage '

Ratio released and

transaction
charges paid

FIGURES OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR HAVE BEEN REGROUPED/ REARRANGED/ RECLASSIFIED TO MAKE THEM
COMPARABLE WITH THE CURRENT YEAR’S FIGURES, WHEREVER CONSIDERED NECESSARY.

Figures have been rounded off {o the nearest rupee value.

Signature to Note No. 1to 24
As per our reports of even date attached

For Anoop K.Goel & Co.
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 016327N) |

(Ancop Kumar)
Proprietor

Membership No. 096966

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATE : 17/08/2024
UDIN: 24096966BKELLG3535

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of LSC Securities Limited

Sd/-

Ashwani Kumar Aggarwal

Chairperson
DIN: 02375750

Sd/-
Sumit Malhotra
Company Secretary
PAN: CNQPM3319D

Sd)/-
Ashok Kumar
Director
DIN: 01971376

Sd/-
Ramiji
AGM-Accounts

PAN: AJIPR7545L




LSC SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: U67120PB2000PLC054428

Regd. Off.: First Floor, Ludhiana Stock Exchange Building, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana (Ph.}-141001
Tel.: 0161-5021018/4663014, Email:cs@lsesl.com, Website: www.lse.co.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

25" Annual General Meeting, Saturday, 21* September, 2024 at 01:00 P.M.

Name and Address of the Shareholder

Name of Joint Shareholder(s) if any
Regd. Folio No/DP and Clientld

No. qf shares held

Name of the Proxy/Representative, if any

[/We hereby record my/our presence at 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held
on Saturday, 21* September, 2024 at 01:00 P.M. at Registered office of the Company at First
Floor, Ludhiana Stock Exchange Building, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana (Pb.)-141001.

Member's/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member's/Proxy’'s Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.
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FORM MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

LSC SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: U67120PB2000PLC054428
Registered Office: First Floor, Ludhiana Stock Exchange Bullding, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana(Pb.)-141001

Name of the member(s): E-mail Id:
Registered address: Foilow Nof DP and Client ID:
|fwe, being the member(s) holding Equity Shares of LSC Securities Limited, hereby appoint:
1. Nama:
Address:
E-mail Id: Signature;, : , or failing him/her
2. Name:
Address:
E-mail 1d: Signatura: , or failing him/her
3. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id: Signature; : , or failing him/her

&s myfour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 25” Annuat General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 21 * day of September,
2024 at 01:00 P.M. at Registered office of the Company at First Floor, Ludhiana Stock Exchange Building, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana (Pb.)-141001 and at any
adjournment thereofin respect of auch resolutiona a3 are indicoted below:

1 wish my above proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box belaw:

Sr. No. Resolution FOR AGAINST

QOrdinary Business

1 To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended
: on 31% March, 2024 together with the Reporis of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2, To consider the declaration of dividend, if any, on Equity Shares.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Chaitanya Parkash (DIN: 02457539}, who retires by

8. rotation and belng eligible, offers himself for the re-appointment.
4 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Bhavesh Makkar (DIN: 07265492}, who retires by rotation
) and being eligible, offers himself for the re-appointment.
5. To appoint Statutory Auditars of the Company and to fix their remuneration.
Special Business:
6. To borrow money(ies) for the purpese of business of the Company
7 Creation of charges on the movable and immovable properties of the Company, both present and
’ future, in favour of lenders
Affix
Revenua
Stamp
Signhature of Shareholder Signed this day of 2024,
Signature of first Proxy holder Signature of second Proxy heider Signature of third
Praxy holder
Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Offica of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting.

2. A proxy need not be a member of the company.

3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate nat more than 10% of the total share capitai of the
Company carrying voting rights. A member halding mare than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appeint a single person
as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meating in person,
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